Public Document Pack

w WIRRAL

Licensing Panel

Contact Officer: Anne Beauchamp

Tel: 0151 691 8608

e-mail: annebeauchamp@wirral.gov.uk
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk
AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
To appoint a Chair of the Panel.
MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are invited to consider whether they have any personal or
prejudicial interests in connection with any of the items on this agenda
and if so, to declare them and state what they are.

STREET COLLECTION (Pages 1 - 6)

EXEMPT INFORMATION - EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND
PUBLIC

The following items contain exempt information.

RECOMMENDATION: That, under section 100 (A) (4) of the Local
Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following items of business on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined by
the relevant paragraphs of Part | of Schedule 12A (as amended) to
that Act.

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION TO RENEW -
ETB (Pages 7 - 10)

HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER LICENCE - WMC (Pages 11 - 14)



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - ASC (Pages 15
-18)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION TO RENEW -
CGG (Pages 19 - 22)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - FGH (Pages 23
- 24)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - TSFJ (Pages
25 - 36)

HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - BWM
(Pages 37 - 40)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - WAM (Pages
41 - 44)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION TO RENEW -
ARW (Pages 45 - 48)

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR -
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - WGP (Pages
49 - 52)



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Agenda ltem 3

WIRRAL COUNCIL

LICENSING, HEALTH AND SAFETY AND GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE
LICENSING PANEL - 19 MARCH 2010

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION

STREET COLLECTION

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to consider an application for a Street Collection Permit.
BACKGROUND

The Council has resolved to grant Street Collection Permits on a Saturday only, to national
and local Wirral charities, with only one collection being carried out on any one Saturday in
any one area.

APPLICATION

An application for a Street Collection Permit has been received from Graham Clarke on
behalf of the Wirral Egg Run for Sunday 28 March 2010. The collection is to take place
along the route of the Egg Run from New Brighton to Clatterbridge Hospital.

As the request is for a permit for a street collection on a Sunday, | am unable to determine
this application under my delegated powers.

FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial or staffing implications from this report.
EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising directly from this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS

Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be
applicable.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the
perception of community safety.

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising from this report.
Pa’ge 1 This is 100% recycled paper @



10.0 ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

10.1 There are none arising from this report.

11.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS

11.1  There are none arising from this report.

12.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS

12.1 Application form applying for a Street Collection Permit.
13.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

13.1 The Licensing Panel are asked to consider the application for a Street Collection Permit.
Alan Stennard

Director of Regeneration

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478

Page 2 This is 100% recycled paper @



WIRRAL BOROUGH COUNCIL

POLICE, FACTORIES ETC (MISCELLANEOUS PROV
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972
CHARITABLE COLLECTIONS TRANSITIONS PROVIS

APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO MAKE A
STREET COLLECTION OR SALE

SIONS) ACT 1916 Mot
JONS ORDER 1974 e

1. Organisation Details
Name of Organisation Wirral Egg Run
Address of Organisation c/o 48 Littledale Rd
Wallasey
CH44 8EG
Registered Charity No. 1124006

(if applicable)

Is your Organisation (a) or (b)? (@[ X ]Charitable Organisation

Please state which

(b) [

] Professional fundraiser

Has the Organisation ever been |[ ] Yes
known by any other name?
If yes, please give details [X ]No

2. Collection Details

Please state the areas within the Borough and dates when you propose to collect:

Area

Date

New Brigton to Clatterbridge

28" March 2010

The method to be adopted in making
the collection, give brief description

Wirral Egg Run Logo

Holding collection Buckets clearly identified by the

Is it proposed to sell articles?
If so, give description and price of
article

[ X ]Yes
Pin Badges & T-Shirts

1 No

Page 3




3. Details of Applicant

Full Name of Applicant Grahame Clark
Address of applicant (inc Postcode) 48 Littledale rd
Wallasey
CH44 8EG
Telephone No.
07838241523
Date of Birth 28/10/1966
Is the applicant also to be promoter of a [ ]Yes [X ]No
collection on behaif of any other
organisation? Please give details.
Name and address of Hon Secretary Dave Morrison
(if applicable) 366 Pensby Rd
Heswall
Merseyside
CHE1 9NQ
Name and address of Treasurer lan Hodgeson
(if applicable) 366 Pensby Rd
Heswall
Merseyside
CH61 SNQ
Name and address of Auditor TaxAssist Accountants
(if applicable) 31 Liscard Rd
Wallasey
Merseyside
CH45 4JG

4. Particulars of Charitable Purpose
Please enclose the following with your application:-

[ ]Particulars of any contracts with any charity

[ X ] Bank Account No. into which collection will be paid
[ ]previous years accounis

[ X ] Literature about organisation(s) who will benefit

Briefly describe the particulars of charity:
The Wirral Egg run Charity was setup to benefit sick children in Wirral, our main fund raiser
is a motorcycle egg run witch attracts over 5,000 visitors to the area and the 20 mile route is

lined with spectators

Page 4




5. Collectors Details

How many collectors will be authorised to
collect?

Upto 50

Is it proposed to pay the coliectors?
If the answer is yes, how much will they be
paid?

[ IYes [X 1No

Is it proposed to pay any other persons?
If the answer is yes, how much will they be
paid?

[ 1Yes [X ]No

What proportion of the proceeds of the
collection is to be applied to the stated
| charity?

Please give details.

All donation to go to the charity

A percentage from merchandise will go
{o the charity after costs have been taken
out

of the applicant, any police or charity
commission inquiry into any person
connected to the organisation or the
organisation itself?

6. Other Applications
Has/ls an application been/being made by [ JYes [ X ]INo
you on behalf of this or any other
organisation for a collection permit in any
other area?
(a) If yes, to which Authority?
Please give details
(b) Who is to be or was the promoter of the
collection?
7. War Charity
Is the collection for a War Charity? [ lYes [X 1No
If yes, please state if such charity has been
registered or exempted from the registration
under the War Charities Act 1940, and give
| name of registration authority-and date of
registration or exemption.
8. Refusal of Permits
Has the applicant, or to the knowledge of the |[ ] Yes [X ]No
applicant anyone associated with the
collection, been refused a permit in respect | If yes, please give details
of any charitable collection; had a permit or
order revoked; or has anyone connected with
the organisation any convictions for
dishonesty offences?
Is there, or has there been to the knowledge |[ ]Yes [X ]No

If yes, please give details

flf\:
g€o




| HEREBY CONFIRM THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE ALL INFORMATION
SUPPLIED IS CORRECT.

Signature of Applicant

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED APPLICATIONS TO: THE LICENSING SECTION,
REGENERATION DEPARTMENT, TOWN HALL, BRIGHTON STREET, WALLASEY,
WIRRAL CH44 8ED

LIC\PREC\STREETCOLLAPPLICATION

Page 6




Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda Item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



	Agenda
	3 STREET COLLECTION
	Appendix

	5 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION TO RENEW - ETB
	6 HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER LICENCE  - WMC
	Appendix

	7 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - ASC
	8 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION TO RENEW - CGG
	9 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - FGH
	10 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - TSFJ
	Appendix

	11 HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - BWM
	12 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - WAM
	13 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION TO RENEW - ARW
	14 ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR - PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION - WGP

